(I_Qequestor's Name)

(Address)

- HUGTRNERRRY

200182804932

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Orekur [ war [] maw

DENNARD

N ’\\\\\O

{Business Entity Name}

{Dacument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Speciat Instrustions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




i P 2
e age 1 of.

Malave; Erin fq ‘ | /

¥

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, June 25, 2010 9:32 AM
To: . Tim Werner'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your requests have being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

~ From: Tim Werner [mailto:TWerner@capitalsg.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:12 PM
- To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address

The following entities have maoved their main physical office:

Capital-Retirement Plan Services, Inc. ‘Pms Sla(a'llp

Capital Investment Advisory, Inc. PoS 0000 (p%{pg ]
Fajans Financial Services, Inc.‘Ril"lOOOO?_"l‘]qi

Capital Plan Services Group, LLC Lm(ODO lmga

Please change the principal office address for these entities to: 822 A1A North, Suite 211, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL
32082
Mailing address for each shculd remain PO Box 2349 Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082.

Please confirm that these changes have been effected.
Thank you.

~ Tim Werner
Cabital Retirement Plan Services, Inc.
Capital Investment Advisory, Inc.
822 A1A North, Suite 211, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
P.O. Box 2349, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32004-2349
twerner@capitalsg.com
Phone: 904.273.5220, ext. 8250
Direct Dial: 504.395.8250
Direct Fax: 904.395.8251
www. capitalsg.com
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